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July 3, 2013

Scott J. Steffen, P.E.
BOHANNAN-HUSTON, INC.

7500 Jefferson Street NE Courtyard I

Albuquerque, NM 87109

RE:
Diamond Mesa Subdivision – Blake & Gibson SW  
File  N09-D012
Grading and Drainage Plan  (Revised)

     PE Stamp: 10/22/12       
Dear Mr. Steffen,

Based upon the information provided in the submittal we received 5/31/2013 from Galway Construction, the above Grading and Drainage Plan is approved for Grading and Building Permit.  
Please attach a copy of this approved plan to the construction sets when submitting for any building permit.  
Please note: Conditions of the October 12, 2011 meeting notes (copy attached) will continue to apply to the release of building permits for this site.  Specifically, as structure build-out approaches the 30% level, on-site storm drainage facilities and loop road paving will be required, to mitigate sediment erosion resulting from the increased, developed flows from the site.  It would be expedient for you or the developer to send us a building schedule or phasing plan to document the current construction schedule. 

Prior to Certificate of Occupancy release on any phase or building permit, an Engineer’s Certification per the DPM checklist will be required.  
If you have any questions, please contact me at grolson@cabq.gov or phone 505-924-3994.

Sincerely, 
Gregory R. Olson, P.E.

Senior Engineer

Attached:   Diamond Mesa Meeting Minutes RE: Grading and Drainage,  10/12/2011 (2 pg)

Orig:
Drainage file  N09-D012
c.pdf
Addressee via Email: SSteffen@BHInc.com 

Lynn Mazur, AMAFCA via Email: LMazur@AMAFCA.org 


Rick Beltromo, Galway Construction via Email: < RBeltramo@GCInm.com  >

Eugene Chavez, Galway Construction (via Email: Kelly Calhoun < KCalhoun@GCInm.com >
    Richard J. Berry, Mayor
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